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June 28, 2018

Scott Griffis, Courtesy Towing
43 Jordan Lake Commons Drive
Apex, N.C. 27523

Dear Mr. Griffis,

During their regular meeting on June 18, 2018, the Chatham County Board of
Commissioners considered your request as described below:

o A Legislative Public Hearing request by Scott Griffis dba Courtesy Towing
to rezone Parcels 5150 and 5804 (2.91 acres collectively) from R-1
Residential to IL Light Industrial General Use located at 860 Pea Ridge
Road, Cape Fear Township.

After considering your written request and recommendation of the County Planning
Department and Planning Board, the Board of Commissioners approved your request.

Minutes of the meeting are available from Ms. Lindsay Ray, Clerk to the Board of County

Commissioners, at 542-8200. If you have any questions about the Board's action or would
like to discuss uses of your land, please call me at 542-8207.

Thank you, e

Angela Birchett, CZO
Zoning Administrator

AB/pdp
Cc: William Smith & Sheila Lloyd 350 Shaddox Drive New Hill, N.C. 27562



